
From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Confirmation of Special Docket Date for Cases No. 16258 to 16261
Date: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:16:51 PM

 
 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Confirmation of Special Docket Date for Cases No. 16258 to 16261
 
FYI. PRG
 
Phillip Goetze, PG
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division, NM EMNRD
      1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM  87505
      Direct: 505.476.3466
      E-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us
 
  
 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Seth C. McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; Jimmy Craig <Jimmy@craiglawllc.com>; Jordan L.
Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.com) <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; Callahan, Candace
(CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com) <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
<Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Davidson,
Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: Confirmation of Special Docket Date for Cases No. 16258 to 16261
 
RE: Cases No. 16258, 16259, 16260, and 16261; the “Four Bears” SWD applications by Delaware
Energy
 
Ladies and Gentlemen:
 

After consultation with our legal team, the selected date of Tuesday, September 11th shall be set for
the four cases referenced above. The hearing will start at 8:15 AM (the usual examiner starting time)
as to maximize time and hopefully not extend too far into the afternoon. Please contact me as soon
as possible if there should be an issue that interferes with this docket date. Thank you for time and
effort to get a date. PRG
 
Phillip Goetze, PG
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
      1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM  87505
      Direct: 505.476.3466
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      E-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us
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